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To: Ledeli Z ot Styofr

On Fri. Jun 15, 2018, 11:45 Zellers, Ledell <dis(rict2@cityofmadison.com> wrote:

but | agree, this
noncontroversial and serves little purpose to require the 30 days 0 usels
Best,
Ledell
Alder Ledell Zellers
608 417 9521

- To subscribe to District 2 updates go to: http://www.cityofmadison.com/council/district2/

- From: Barre District Madison <madison@barredistrict.com>
- Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 10:39 AM
~ To: Zellers, Ledell; pprime@gmail.com

Subject: conditional use

Hello alder Zellers and Patty,

i Plant and | have recently signed a lease for the tenant space at 1014 E Washington, the
MV_MB"?M'.S Malrag:" proposing an indoor exercise facility, specifically a Barrre Fitness studio called Barre
Lo;*mnc' uBa"ng;. is a mix of pilates, yoga and ballet conditioning exercises.

) . i ing department, | haw? leamed that my use is.a Conditional Use, which will
in consultation with mz‘(gmgitzy?: P",%,, Commission. This comes as a surprise, in that we have just learned of
gs_qulre si_ppfdvr?lt ab'ndmour building plans are pending approval in the zoning office.

requireme

i intent that | plan to submit this aMimW. and serves to start the
his email S81Ves 8;; "n]; m.oé‘;?“'@ staff also suggested that my business is non-controversial. very
required 30-day no

. &a ved last fall, and that | should request a waiver of the 30-day
| it iR “,233 Bar wmm\;a pp,m"p’ﬁ:n next Wednesday (June 20). Please let me know if this is
noticing period SO

ameptab‘e to you.

time in this matter and let me know if you have any questions,
Thank you for your

Thank you,

Margo
608-658-1398




